
CITY OF ESCONDIDO 

Historic Preservation Commission and Staff Seating 

The Planning Division is the coordinating division for the Historic Preservation Commission. 
For information call (760) 839-4671. 

CAROL REA 
Chair 

CAROL BREITENFELD 
Commissioner 

MICHAEL LEE 
Commissioner 

JAMES SPANN 
Vice-Chair 

MARC CORRELL 
Commissioner 

JESSE HANWIT 
Commissioner 

TY PAULSON 
Minutes Clerk 

GREG DANSKIN 
Commissioner 

 
 

  

AGENDA 
 

HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION 
201 N. Broadway 

To be held this month in City Hall’s Mitchell Room 

3:00 P.M. 

Thursday, January 19, 2017 

A. CALL TO ORDER 

B. FLAG SALUTE 

C. ROLL CALL 

D. REVIEW OF MINUTES: December 6, 2016 

E. SELECTION OF CHAIR AND VICE-CHAIR 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

The Brown Act provides an opportunity for members of the public to directly address the Commission on any item of interest to the 
public, before or during the Commission's consideration of the item. If you wish to speak regarding an agenda item, please fill out a 
speaker's slip and give it to the minutes clerk who will forward it to the Chairman. 

Electronic Media: Electronic media which members of the public wish to be used during any public comment period should be 
submitted to the Planning Division at least 24 hours prior to the meeting at which it is to be shown. 

The electronic media will be subject to a virus scan and must be compatible with the City’s existing system. The media must be labeled 
with the name of the speaker, the comment period during which the media is to be played and contact information for the person 
presenting the media. 

The time necessary to present any electronic media is considered part of the maximum time limit provided to speakers. City staff will 
queue the electronic information when the public member is called upon to speak. Materials shown to the Commission during the 
meeting are part of the public record and may be retained by the City. 

The City of Escondido is not responsible for the content of any material presented, and the presentation and content of electronic 
media shall be subject to the same responsibilities regarding decorum and presentation as are applicable to live presentations. 

If you wish to speak concerning an item not on the agenda, you may do so under "Oral Communications" which is listed at the 
beginning and end of the agenda. All persons addressing the Historic Preservation Commission are asked to state their names for 
the public record. 

Availability of supplemental materials after agenda posting: Any supplemental writings or documents provided to the Historic 
Preservation Commission regarding any item on this agenda will be made available for public inspection in the Planning Division 
located at 201 N. Broadway during normal business hours, or in the Council Chambers while the meeting is in session. 

The City of Escondido recognizes its obligation to provide equal access to public services to individuals with disabilities. Please contact 
the A.D.A. Coordinator, (760) 839-4643, with any requests for reasonable accommodation, at least 24 hours prior to the meeting. 
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 



Historic Preservation 
Commission Agenda 

                                                                                                                          January 19, 2017, Page 2 
 

F. WRITTEN COMMUNICATION: 
"Under State law, all items under Written Communications can have no action and will be referred to the staff for 
administrative action or scheduled on a subsequent agenda." 
 

1. City of Escondido’s Listed Historic Properties  
 

G. ORAL COMMUNICATION: 
"Under State law, all items under Oral Communications can have no action and will be referred to the staff for administrative 
action or scheduled on a subsequent agenda." This is the opportunity for members of the public to address the Commission 
on any item of business within the jurisdiction of the Commission. 

 

H. PUBLIC HEARINGS: None 

 

I. CURRENT BUSINESS: 

1. DESIGN REVIEW – Case No. ADM17-0005 

REQUEST:  Addition to Local Register Mediterranean Revival Residence in the OEN 

ZONING/LOCATION: R-1-6/ 534 East 9th Avenue 

APPLICANT: John Korelich, Architect   STAFF: Paul Bingham 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Conditional Approval 

 

2. REVIEW OF DRAFT CLG ANNUAL REPORT 2015-2016 

REQUESTED BY:  Rozanne Cherry 

 

3. REVIEW OF DRAFT GOALS FOR 2017 
 REQUESTED BY: Rozanne Cherry 
 

4. REVIEW OF UPCOMING TRAINING OPPORTUNITIES 

REQUESTED BY:  Rozanne Cherry 

 

5. DISCUSSION OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION AWARDS (MARCH DEADLINE) 

REQUESTED BY:  Staff 

RECOMMENDATION: TO PROVIDE NOMINATIONS 

 

6. AD HOC WORK GROUP REPORT ON MILLS ACT PROPERTIES (Breitenfeld, Rea, Spann) 

REQUESTED BY:  Staff 

 

7. AD HOC WORK GROUP REPORT ON UPDATING THE CITY’S HISTORIC GUIDELINES 

(Rea, Danskin, Hanwit) 

REQUESTED BY:  Staff 

 

8. DISCUSS AD HOC WORK GROUP TO DEVELOPE PARAMETERS FOR UPDATING THE 

HISTORIC RESOURCES SURVEY AND RESEARCH FUNDING/GRANT OPPORTUNITIES 

REQUEST:  Staff 

RECOMMENDATION: TO FORM WORK GROUP 

 

Note: Current Business items are those that under state law and local ordinances do not require either 

public notice or public hearings. Public comments may be limited to a maximum time of three minutes per 
person. 

 

J. ORAL COMMUNICATION:  
"Under State law, all items under Oral Communication can have no action, and will be referred to the staff 
for administrative action or scheduled on a subsequent agenda."  This is the opportunity for members of the 
public to address the commission on any item of business within the jurisdiction of the Commission. 

 

K. COMMISSIONER COMMENTS 
 

L. ADJOURNMENT TO NEXT REGULARLY SCHEDULED HPC MEETING MARCH 16, 2017 



  Agenda Item No.: D 
 

Page 1 of 4 
 

CITY OF ESCONDIDO  
 

MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING OF THE 
ESCONDIDO HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION  

 
December 6, 2016 

 
The regular meeting of the Historic Preservation Commission was called to order at 
3:02 p.m. by Chair Rea in City Council Chambers, 201 North Broadway, 
Escondido, California.  
  
Commissioners present: Chair Rea, Vice-chair Spann, Commissioner Hanwit, 
Commissioner Correll, Commissioner Danskin, Commissioner Breitenfeld, and 
Commissioner Lee.  
 
Commissioners absent: None.  
 
Staff present: Rozanne Cherry, Principal Planner; Paul Bingham, Assistant 
Planner II; and Ty Paulson, Minutes Clerk.  
 
MINUTES:   
 
Moved by Vice-chair Spann, seconded by Commissioner Correll, to approve the 
minutes of the October 4, 2016, meeting. Motion carried. Ayes:  Rea, Spann, 
Hanwit, Correll, Breitenfeld, and Lee.  Noes:  None.  Abstained:  Danskin.  (6-0-1) 
 
WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS:  Received.    
 
ORAL COMMUNICATIONS:   
 
Rozanne Cherry, Principal Planner, noted that Item H.3 had been withdrawn.  
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS: None.    
 
1. DESIGN REVIEW - Case No. ADM 15-0130: 
 
REQUEST:  To add a 498 SF single-story Second Dwelling Unit attached to the 
rear of a 1930 California Bungalow in the OEN and uncovered parking off the 
alley.  
 
LOCATION: 238 West 11th Avenue. 
 



 

Page 2 of 4 
 

Paul Bingham, Assistant Planner II, provided a brief overview of the property. 
The request was to add a 498 square foot single-story second dwelling unit 
attached to the rear of a 1930’s bungalow in the Old Escondido Neighborhood 
and uncovered parking off the alley. Staff recommended approval with the 
condition that the siding be used in place of stucco.  
 
Chair Rea asked if a family member had to reside in either the residence or the 
addition. Mr. Bingham replied in the affirmative.  
 
Commissioner Hanwit asked if the building that could be seen from the alley was 
a garage. Mr. Bingham noted that it was listed as a garage.  
 
Vice-chair Spann asked if all the previous remodels had received a permit. 
Mr. Bingham stated that staff did not have this information, noting that the 
residence was constructed in the 1930s and that the modifications occurred a 
long time ago.  
 
Vice-chair Spann did not feel the parking would be adequate given that 
accessing the garage was through the carport. Mr. Bingham noted that the 
driveway to the garage would provide adequate parking.  
 
Chair Rea expressed her concern with the bay window that was installed in the 
1980s. She felt the property was a colonial revival. She expressed her concern 
with the condition of the property not being maintained and exacerbating said 
condition by adding more people. She questioned whether Code Enforcement 
could be contacted regarding the condition of the property.  
 
Discussion ensued regarding a clarification of the Code Enforcement process.  
 
Commissioner Hanwit expressed her concern with the chain-link fence located in 
the front of the property being in poor condition.  
 
Discussion ensued regarding a clarification of the parking requirements for the 
subject zone as well as the proposed setbacks for the second dwelling unit.  
 
Chair Rea asked that the driveway extend to the garage. She also suggested 
using French doors versus a slider.   
 
Mr. Bingham asked if the proposed vinyl windows were appropriate.  Chair Rea 
replied in the affirmative due to the subject windows being located in the rear and 
not visible from the street. 
 



 

Page 3 of 4 
 

Commissioner Danskin noted no concern with a sliding door versus French door. 
He also recommended that the color for the window trim match as close as 
possible the original trim colors.  
 
Chair Rea felt French doors would help enhance the property. Commissioner 
Danskin felt the cost difference between a slider and French doors was 
significant, noting that the door was not visible from the street.  
  
Commissioner Lee was in favor of the addition, noting that it was not visible from 
the street. He also expressed concern with enforcing historic requirements on a 
non-historic structure.  
 
Commissioner Hanwit asked if code enforcement was the only method for 
requesting a property to be cleaned up. Mr. Bingham noted that the Commission 
could add a condition requiring that the property be clean up. Chair Rea 
expressed her concern with the condition of the chain-link fence.    
 
ACTION:  
 
Moved by Vice-chair Spann, seconded by Commissioner Correll to approve 
staff’s recommendation. The motion included that siding be used versus stucco 
and that the window trim match as close as possible the original window trim 
color. Motion carried unanimously.   
 
2. DESIGN REVIEW– Case No. HP 16-0166: 
 
REQUEST: To construct a new double garage off the alley behind an OEN 
Mediterranean Revival residence.  
 
LOCATION: 111 West 10th Avenue.  
 
Vice-chair Spann recused himself from Item 2.  
 
Paul Bingham, Associate Planner II, described the request to construct a new 
double garage off the alley behind an OEN Mediterranean Revival residence, 
noted as significant in the survey of historic resources, located at 440 East 7th 
Avenue. Staff recommended approval as proposed.  

ACTION: 

Moved by Commissioner Danskin, seconded by Commissioner Lee, to approve 
staff’s recommendations. Motion carried. Ayes: Rea, Danskin, Hanwit, Correll 
Breitenfeld, and Lee.  Noes:  None.  Abstained: Spann. (6-1) 



 

Page 4 of 4 
 

 
3. DESIGN REVIEW – Case No. ADM 16-0166: 
 
REQUEST: To approve extensive reconstruction work to a historic residence.   
 
LOCATION:  3512 West 3rd Avenue.   
 
(ITEM WITHDRAWN)  
 
4. AD HOC WORK GROUP REPORT ON UPDATING THE CITY’S 

HISTORIC GUIDELINES  
 
Chair Rae noted that they were working independently on a variety of sections 
and merging with the Fort Lauderdale guidelines as well as incorporating some of 
the adobe information. She then proposed holding work group meetings every 
third Thursday of every other month, when the HPC does not meet.  
 
5. AD HOC WORK GROUP REPORT ON MILLS ACT PROPERTIES 
 
Mr. Bingham provided two letters for the Chair Rea to sign. He noted that one 
property had not responded yet. He suggested that staff look into whether there 
was possibly a new owner of the subject property. The Commission concurred. 
Chair Rea requested a few more “first” letters. 
 
ORAL COMMUNICATIONS - None.  
 
COMMISSIONER COMMENTS: 
 
Chair Rea noted that the Adobe home tour would be held in March and they were 
looking for docents.  
 
ADJOURNMENT: 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 3:45 pm. The next regular meeting was scheduled 
for January 19, 2017 at 3:00 p.m. in the Mitchell Room, City Hall. 
 
 
 
____________________________     _____________________ 
Rozanne Cherry, Principal Planner     Ty Paulson, Minutes Clerk 





















































 

Agenda Item No.: I.3 
Date:  January 19, 2017 
 

 
 

2017 GOALS OF THE HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION 
 
 
The following goals were adopted at the January 19, 2016 meeting of the HPC. 
 
 
Carry-over from 2016: 

1. Meet with representatives of the History Center, Pioneer Room and Old 

Escondido Neighborhood to discuss goals and collaborations. 

2. Update the design guidelines for post WWII resources. (Workgroup has 

researched guidelines & developed a format.) 

a. Workgroup to complete draft. 

b. Commissioners to review draft and complete revisions. 

c. Workgroup and staff to prepare final draft and ordinance for council 

consideration/adoption. 

3. Complete 12 Mills Act Visits in 2017. (Workgroup completed XX visits in 

2016.) 

4. Identify additional information resources to link to the Historic Preservation 
web page. (ongoing) 

5. Update Historic Resources Survey (3-year project 2016-2018) 

a. Become familiar with the CA Historic Resources Information System 

(CHRIS) and protocols for using the system. (One commissioner and 

staff member have reviewed the on-line information.) 

b. Identify steps in the survey planning process, key components of a 

survey update and the roles of commissioners, volunteers, consultants 

and staff. 

c. Identify an area, or an era, to survey in the next Historic Resources 

Survey update. 

d. Research funding alternatives and determine most appropriate option.  

e. Present options to the City Council. 

f. Implement option selected by Council. 

6. Identify areas for evaluation as potential historic districts.  












	HPC 01-19-17 Agenda.pdf
	HPC Minutes 120616.pdf
	Written Com.  HPC Meeting 1.1.17.pdf
	Draft CLG Annual Report 2015-2016.pdf
	2017 goals.pdf
	Training Via Recorded Webinar .pdf



